
City of Hastings    101 Fourth Street East    Hastings, MN  55033-1944    Phone: 651-480-2350    www.hastingsmn.gov 

 

     City Council Memorandum 
 

 

 
 
To:   Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members  
 
From:  John Townsend, Fire Chief 
 
Date:  April 9, 2024 
 
Item:  Approve Agreement with Dive Rescue International to Host Training  
 
 
Council Action Requested:    
Approve Host Agreement  
 
Background Information:    
The agreement with Dive Rescue International is to host a swiftwater training program.  The department has 
utilized this program in the past to bring swift water training to our community.  The training this program 
provides will support our ability to respond to water related incidents. This includes flooding, and moving 
water, as well as swift water in the Vermillion River.  Hosting the program allows for us to economically 
provide this training to our department as well as other agencies.   
  
Financial Impact: none  
 
Advisory Commission Discussion:  N/A 
 
Council Committee Discussion:  N/A 
 
Attachments:    1. Host Agreement  
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